

DATE: Tuesday, April 23, 2019
TIME: 5:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Room 113

SAC MEETING MINUTES

Mission Statement

To provide students with a challenging program which emphasizes scientific inquiry, critical thinking, understanding of mathematical concepts and effective communication using innovative, reform-based instructional methods in a stimulating and nurturing environment that fosters maximum student achievement.

Call to Order

- Meeting called to order by Jen Sizemore and seconded by Myanell Enriquez at 5:10 p.m.
- Attendee Names:
Dr. Julie Cady, Tom Armstrong, Jennifer Sizemore, Allison Otero, Dr. Spadaccini, Michelle Norcross, Amie Lynch

Approval of Minutes from 02/19/2019

Motion to accept Jen Sizemore, Allison Otero seconded.

Old Business:

Bricks Fundraiser

- Mr. Armstrong discussed the Brick Fundraiser and current progress of laying the bricks in the courtyard.
- Ms. Sizemore discussed that during the Panther Palooza they will have a display for more purchases of bricks

Turf

- Will be removed once playground equipment is delivered and assembled.

Playground

- Administration will continue to plan for an intermediate playground area; however, will wait on construction until the new construction access points have been laid as to not displace any existing playground equipment.
- Jen Sizemore will speak on behalf of the PTSO during the next Governing Board Meeting to inquire about moving forward with adding the new play structures before construction is to begin.

- PTSO would like to install a structure this year for students to use next year and will ask Governing Board members permission to begin construction.

New Business:

Teacher Requests/ Teacher Grants

- Dr. Cady inquired to the PTSO about teacher grants.
 - Is it possible to offer gift cards to all teachers rather than grant a scholarship to the teachers?
- Mrs. Sizemore will look into this and present to the PTSO board.
- Dr. Cady inquired to Mrs. Lynch as to how many faculty members would be receiving gift cards.
- Mrs. Lynch responded there are 70 faculty members.

Fundraising

- Dr. Cady inquired about fundraising options for the 2019/2020 school year. Possibly to add items to Spirit Wear ex: socks, drawstring bags,
- Mrs. Sizemore explained possible programs, and will again bring to the PTSO board,

New Building

- Dr. Cady reviewed progress of new building and showed SAC members the blueprints of the building.
- Mrs. Sizemore inquired about a PTSO room designated in the new building.
- Dr. Cady stated that there will be room for the first few years while enrollment is being built.
 - The PTSO will store documents on site at VCS in the records room.

Middle School Electives

- Dr. Spadaccini discussed the options of electives and that students are registering for more Fine Arts classes and Digital Arts classes.
- Research classes were on a decline for registration. VCS will offer after school options for those students who wish to work on research projects.

FSA Testing

- Test Coordinator is moving forward planning and scheduling the next round of testing beginning May 1, 2019 and will continue through 4/17/2019.

May's SAC Meeting

- Dr. Cady discussed an End of Year SAC Meeting offsite.

- Members discussed hosting at the SAC Business Partners location, possibly Brooklyn Pizza

VCS Faculty and Staff Softball Game

Administration discussed the upcoming Faculty and Staff Softball game on 4/29/2019.

Panther Palooza

- Ms. Sizemore discussed the events for the upcoming Panther Palooza on Saturday, April 27, 2019.
- Students who attend Panther Palooza, will earn a Dress Down day on May 17, 2019
- Student Council will recruit volunteers for Panther Palooza.

Allison Otero motioned to adjourn the meeting, Ms. Sizemore seconded.

Meeting adjourned at 5:59 p.m.